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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIG!NAL NF KMOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Franklin County Courthouse at Charleston was designed by architect
Frank W. Gibb of Little Rock. Constructed in 1923, this two-and-
one~half storey brick building is of simple lines with little orna-—
mentation. ' '

The courthouse has a basie rectangular form and rests on a full base-
ment, Except for the cast stone water table, the red brick walls

are continuous from the ground level to the zoofline, Brick pilasters,
each with a cast stone "T-shape” pattern at the top, divide the

wall- surface into a seriess of bays, five on the north and south
elevations and thxree on the east and west elevations. A metal

cornice surrounds the building just below the actual roofline,

—hi, - o —

All windows are paired and set in wooden frames with cast stone lug-
sills. The upper sash of each window has nhine lights, while each

lower sash has a single large light. Basement windows are alsc double-~
hung but have six lights per sash, Horizontal panels of cast stone
are 2t between each pair of first—and second-storey windows,

The main entry, recessed in the centexr bay of the north elevation,
is marked by brick pilasters with cast stone heads supporting a
flat arch with keystone. Secondary entries are flush with the wall
surface on the east and west elevations. The double doors on the
west nave a geometrical pattern in the uppexr portion, narrow side-
lights, and a wide multi~light transom above.

Second-storey fan windows are located on the east and west elevations,
and on the center bays of the north and south elevations. The upper
end windows on the north and south elevations have multi-light
rectangular transoms.

Though the interior of the building has been thoroughly renovated,
the exterior has remained basically unaltered. Several window
openings have been bricked, but no structural changes have bean
made. The courthouse remains in good condition on its original
site, a tree-shaded corner in the Cnarleston businass district,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The largest number of architecturally significant buildings in
Arkansas are the courthouses located in the state's seventy-five
counties. The county courthouses serve as the focal point of
local political activity, and are often the most architecturally
significant structures in their area.

Franklin County, spanning the Arkansas River in the western part
of the state, is one of ten Arkansas counties to have two county
seats. WNamed for Benjamin Franklin, the county was created f£rom
Crawford County on Dacembesr 19, 1837. The first permanent county
seat was located at Ozark, which lies north of the Arkansas River.
Almost Fifty vears later, on March 14, 1885, a second county seat
was established at Charleston to ssrve the southern part of the
county. :

In 1223 a prominent Little Rock architect, Frank ¥. Gibb, was hired
to design a new courthouse for Franklin County's southern district.
The Charleston courthouse, built by contractoxr E. W. Jenkins, is a
simple rectangular structure of red brick. Pilasters divide the
walls into a’ series of bays. Window treatment, with fan windows
aromd a part of the second. storey, is in harmony with the simpie
style of the flat-roofed building.

Located on its original site in the principal business district,
the Franklin County Courthouse at Charleston is an architectural
landmark in this west Arkansas community.
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. .. . _PROPERTY OMNER'S APPROVAL

] - },. v Franklln County S - -, am the legal . e
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1 hereby ack nowladga at 1 h=ve bae1.u]]y|n|orned and
undarstand the significenca of ‘having the aforzmeationad
property placed on the Hational Register of dxsto;:f
Places.

-1 hereby approve thz inclusion of the aforementionad ’ ’
. - b
propﬁrty on the \at onal Register of Historic Places. .




